From: Nelva Brunsting

To: carl brunsting
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, July 05, 2007 6:45:02 AM

What I didn't read was the date of the concert. It was last Sunday so we missed
that but the fireworks were great. It's getting to be a big party at Runnel Creek
parking lot. I'm off to the ear doctor this morning. My ears are stopped up again
and the medicine the doc-in-the-box isn't working this time. I'm about to go
bonkers. Dad is going to the dermatologist this morning to see what the results of
the biopsy is. T'lll bet they don't tell us a thing. As so it goes. I'm about ready to
go to Phonix where it's 110 degrees in the shade.

carl brunsting <cbarch@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

How were the concert and fireworks? Hope they played some Sousa.
We heard a lot of fireworks, both organized and illegal. Some fool behind us shot off a bunch

of big stuff after midnight.
Drina goes to the doctor today to hear what the MRI on her shoulder looked like, and to add

insult, she broke a tooth yesterday.
Everything is absolutely soaked at home. I'm actually looking forward to some hot dry weather

for a change.
Read the article about the probate court nightmare. What a pity. Sounds like the judge and

the attorneys he gives work to need to be horse-whipped.
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